Elsen, Nikki

From: Elsen, Nikki

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:59 AM
To: 'dsinniger@lacrossecounty.org’

Subject: CSM - Town of Campbell

Dan,

On November 14, 2013, the following item was introduced to the La Crosse Common Council:

o Certified Survey Map Part of Government Lot 4, Section 19, Township 16 North, Range 7 West, Town of
Campbell, La Crosse County, Wisconsin.

For your information, this legislation will be referred to the following meetings:

City Plan Commission Mon., Dec. 2, 2013, 4:00 p.m. (3" Floor Conf Rm)
Judiciary & Administration Committee Tues., Dec. 3, 2013, 7:30 p.m. (Council Chambers)
Committee of the Whole Tues., Dec. 10, 2013, 7:30 p.m. (Council Chambers)
Council Thurs., Dec. 12, 2013, 7:30 p.m. (Council Chambers)

There is public hearing allowed at all meetings except the Council Meeting. For the meetings with public hearing, |

encourage you to sign up at the desk outside the Council Chambers. Items for which people are signed up are
considered toward the top of the agenda.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Nikki M. Elsen, wcMcC
Deputy City Clerk
City of La Crosse

400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse WI 54601
Population 51,600

608-789-7555 phone
608-789-7552 fax

elsenn@cityoflacrosse.org
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